O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

T - STATE OF NEW MEXiCO
pETTR 1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
87410
DIRECTOR ) LAND COMMISSIGNER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY ' PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

August 9, 1976

mr. George T. Slaughter
Petroleum Consultants, Inc.
Suite 202

1420 Carlisle, N. E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

Re; Petroleum Consultants, Inc.
Connie #5, G-21=24N=-7W

Dear Mr. Slaughter:

Please file a detailed program for your proposed casing repair for
the subject well, '

Rule 108 requires the operator of a well with defective casing to
proceed with diligence to repair or to plug the well,

I|f remedial action has not commenced as of October 31, 1976, a
hearing will be called to allow all interested parties to appear
to justify the well remaining in violation of the Rules and
Regulations.

|f there are queétions, please contact us,

Yours very tpuly,
Ve E7A
¢ £ <

A. R. Keﬁd(igﬁ/
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc

Attachment

xc: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

U. S..G. S.
Durango, Colorado



